NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the monthly meeting of the Village Board of the Village of Neosho shall be held on

Thursday, July 2, 2020, 6:30 p.m. at the Neosho Village Hall, 210 S. Schuyler Street, Neosho WI. The meeting room will be set up with chairs six feet apart. Seating will be limited.

The village hall is handicapped accessible.

REVISED AGENDA

- Call to Order/ Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.
- Roll Call.
- Adoption of minutes of June 4, 2020.
- Public Appearances and Comments.
 - Mark Morrison Request of No Parking on Hale Road.
- Approval of Financial Report with Comparisons and Payment of Bills.
- President's Report.
- Police Dept. Report.
 - Statistical Report.
- Fire & EMS Report.
 - Statistical Report with Incidents including Training Exercises.
 - Status of Equipment.
- Cemetery Sexton Report.
- Clerk-Treasurer's Report.
 - 2020 Election Dates: August 11, 2020; November 3, 2020.
- DPW Report.
 - Activity Report, including equipment update and schedules.
 - Equipment Report.
 - Tree Removal.
- Approve Operator's Licenses for the following:
 - St. James Investments LLC: Sally A Guenterberg, Brayan Martinez Lezama, Oscar Salazar Mejia
- Discuss and/or ACT on the Following:-
 - Garden Tractor Pull at Woodlawn Park with Temporary Class "B" Malt Beverage License, for September 2020 at Woodlawn Park. Exact Date to be determined.
 - Opening and Reading of Mowing and Snow Removal Bids with possible acceptance.
 - Tree Removal Service.
 - Building Inspection Service.
 - Abatement Process and Procedures for Chrissy Bardo Property, 123 Pond Road & 119 Pond Road, Neosho. Parcel Numbers 161-1017-2033-024, 161-1017-2033-022, 161-1017-2033-018.
 - Abatement Process and Procedures for Joseph Morris Property, 412 South Schuyler Street, Parcel Number 161-1017-3011-014.

Adjournment.

July 11, 2020 & July 12, 2020 Water Ski Show.

August 29, 2020 & August 30, 2020 Water Ski Show.

September 19, 2020 Fire Department Fundraiser.

Any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the American's With Disabilities Act, that requires the meeting or materials at the meeting to be in an accessible location or format must contact the Clerk-Treasurer at the village hall at 920-625-3086 at least one day prior to the meeting so that any necessary arrangements can be made to accommodate each request.

The meeting room will be set up with chairs six feet apart. Seating will be limited.

President Gonzales called the regular meeting of the Village Board of the Village of Neosho to order at 6:30 p.m. Present were Tr. Oldenhoff, Tr. Rodriguez, Tr. Desmore, and Tr. Weynand. President Gonzales welcomed the new Trustees.

Pledge of Allegiance was led.

Adoption of meeting minutes of May 7 and May 12, 2020.

Motion by Tr. Oldenhoff, second by Tr. Weynand to approve the minutes as presented. Motion carried unanimously.

Public Appearances and Comments:

Thank you to Mary Weynand for the Flowers. Thank you to Chris Wagner for the Flowers.

President's Report.

None.

Approval of Financial Report and Payment of Bills.

Motion by Tr. Weynand, second by Tr. Desmore to Approve the Financial Report and Payment of Bills. Motion carried unanimously.

Police Report:

Police Chief Linzenmeyer gave the report. The Police Department is working on the junk complaint on Pond Road. Chief Linzenmeyer discussed the possibility of the Village cleaning the property. Large trucks traveling through the Village were noted.

Fire Department Report:

Fire Chief Chapman gave the report.

Cemetery Sexton:

Thank you to Mary Weynand for the flower beds.

Clerk-Treasurers Report:

2020 Election Dates: August 11, 2020; November 3, 2020.

The Elections Commission will mail out applications to all registered voters that do not have a request on file.

DPW Report:

No report.

Operator's Licenses:

BP: Angela Perrotto, Amanda Kopp, Franz Martens, Amy Mahoney.

St. James Investments LLC: Stephany Martinez Lezama.

On the Rocks: Carrie Aasen, Jane Gaines, Ezekiel Heyse, Aanika Lein, Stephanie Ludka, Bridget Walczak.

Ballpark: Wesley Braunschweig.

Motion by Tr. Oldenhoff, second by Tr. Rodriguez to approve the operator's license. Motion carried unanimously.

Class "B" Malt Beverage License and "Class B" Liquor License for Boehnen's on the Rocks, 211 N. Schuyler Street, July 1, 2020 – June 30, 2021.

Class "B" Malt Beverage License and "Class B" Liquor License for S James Investments LLC, 211 S. Schyler Street, July 1, 2020 – June 30, 2021.

Class A Liquor / Malt Beverage License for Station Neosho, 446 S Schuyler Street, July 1, 2020 – June 30, 2021.

Motion by Tr. Oldenhoff, second by Tr. Rodriguez to approve the licenses. Motion carried unanimously.

Building Inspection Service. This will come back in July.

Abatement Process and Procedures for Chrissy Bardo Property, 123 Pond Road & 119 Pond Road, Neosho. Parcel Numbers 161-1017-2033-024, 161-1017-2033-022, 161-1017-2033-018.

Discussion ensued of the Abatement of the Bardo Property and looking at the process.

Thank you to JD Laser for the metal for the collection box at the park.

Motion by Tr. Weynand, second by Tr. Oldenhoff to adjourn at 7:52 p.m. Motion carried unanimously.

Respectfully Submitted, Deanna Braunschweig, Clerk-Treasurer

AN ORDINANCE TO REPEAL TITLE 12 PUBLIC NUISANCES AND RECREATE TITLE 12 PUBLIC NUISANCES

The Village Board of the Village of Neosho, Dodge County, Wisconsin, does ordain as follows:

Section I: TITLE 12 of the Village of Neosho are hereby repealed and replaced with the sections below::

Section II: 12-1-1 Public Nuisances Prohibited.

No Person shall erect, contrive, cause, continue, maintain or permit to exist any public nuisance

within the Village.

Section III: No person shall erect, contrive, cause, continue, maintain or permit to exist any public nuisance

within the Village.

§ 12-1-2 Public nuisance defined.

A public nuisance is a thing, act, occupation, condition or use of property which shall continue for such length of time as to:

<u>A.</u>

Substantially annoy, injure or endanger the comfort, health, repose or safety of the public.

B.

In any way render the public insecure in life or in the use of property.

 \mathbf{C}

Greatly offend the public morals or decency.

D.

Unlawfully and substantially interfere with, obstruct or tend to obstruct or render dangerous for passage any street, alley, highway, navigable body of water or other public way or the use of public property.

§ 12-1-3 Public nuisances affecting health.

The following acts, omissions, places, conditions and things are hereby specifically declared to be public health nuisances, but such enumeration shall not be construed to exclude other health nuisances.

<u>A.</u>

Adulterated food. All decayed, adulterated or unwholesome food or drink sold or offered for sale to the public.

B.

Unburied carcasses. Carcasses of animals, birds or fowl not intended for human consumption or food which are not buried or otherwise disposed of in a sanitary manner within 24 hours after death.

<u>C.</u>

Breeding places for vermin, etc. Accumulations of decayed animal or vegetable matter, trash, rubbish, rotting lumber, bedding, packing material, scrap metal or any material whatsoever in which flies, mosquitoes, disease-carrying insects, rats or other vermin may breed.

D.

Stagnant water. All stagnant water in which mosquitoes, flies or other insects can multiply.

<u>E.</u>

Privy vaults and garbage cans. Privy vaults and garbage cans which are not flytight.

Ē.

Air pollution. The escape of smoke, soot, cinders, noxious acids, fumes, gases, fly ash or industrial dust within the Village limits or within one mile therefrom in such quantities as to endanger the health of persons of ordinary sensibilities or to threaten or cause substantial injury to property.

G.

Noxious weeds. [1] All noxious weeds, as defined in § 66.0517(1), Wis. Stats. In addition, other rank growth of vegetation, and all weeds, grasses and plants over twelve inches in height, excluding trees and shrubs, which:

(1)

Detract from the surrounding area and properties.

(2)

Become a possible fire hazard, as determined by the Fire Chief.

(3)

Become a health hazard due to their pollen or a potential cover for disease-carrying rodents and other small animals.

(4)

Are of an infectious or poisonous nature in or adjacent to a populated area, regardless of height.

(5)

Become a potential hazard to vehicular traffic in vision clearance triangles.

<u>I.</u>

Water pollution. The pollution of any public well or cistern, stream, lake, canal or other body of water by sewage, creamery or industrial wastes or other substances.

J.

Noxious odors, etc. Any use of property, substances or things within the Village emitting or causing any foul, offensive, noisome, nauseous, noxious or disagreeable odors, gases, effluvia or stenches repulsive to the physical senses of ordinary persons which annoy, discomfort, injure or inconvenience the health of any appreciable number of persons within the Village.

K.

Street pollution. Any use of property which shall cause any nauseous or unwholesome liquid or substance to flow into or upon any street, gutter, alley, sidewalk or public place within the Village.

L.

Pesticide application. The application, or causing of the application, of any pesticide, as defined in § 94.67(25), Wis. Stats., in such a manner as to endanger the health of persons within the Village.

12-1-4 Public Nuisances Offending Morals and Decency.

The following acts, omissions, places, conditions and things are hereby specifically declared to be public nuisances offending public morals and decency, but such enumeration shall not be construed to exclude other nuisances offending public morals and decency.

Α.

Disorderly houses. All disorderly houses, bawdy houses, houses of ill fame, gambling houses and buildings or structures kept or resorted to for the purpose of prostitution, promiscuous sexual intercourse, gambling or sale and/or use of controlled substances as defined in Ch. 961, Wis. Stats.[1]

B.

Gambling devices. All gambling devices and slot machines.

C.

Unlicensed sale of liquor and beer. All places where intoxicating liquor or fermented malt beverages are sold, possessed, stored, brewed, bottled, manufactured or rectified without a permit or license as provided for by this Code.

D.

Continuous violation of Village ordinances. Any place or premises within the Village where Village ordinances or state laws relating to public health, safety, peace, morals or welfare are openly, continuously, repeatedly and intentionally violated.

E.

Illegal drinking. Any place or premises resorted to for the purpose of drinking intoxicating liquor or fermented malt beverages in violation of state laws or this Code.

Public Nuisances Affecting Peace and Safety.

The following acts, omissions, places, conditions and things are hereby declared to be public nuisances affecting peace and safety, but such enumeration shall not be construed to exclude other nuisances affecting public peace or safety.

A.

Signs, billboards, etc. All signs and billboards, awnings and other similar structures over or near streets, sidewalks, public grounds or places frequented by the public so situated or constructed as to endanger the public safety.

В.

Illegal buildings. All buildings erected, repaired or altered in violation of the provisions of this Code relating to materials and manner of construction of buildings and structures within the Village.

C.

Unauthorized traffic signs. All unauthorized signs, signals, markers or devices placed or maintained upon or in view of any public highway or railway crossing which purport to be or may be mistaken as an official traffic control device, railroad sign or signal or which, because of their color, location, brilliance or manner of operation, interfere with the effectiveness of any device, sign or signal.

<u>D.</u>

Obstruction of intersections. All trees, hedges, billboards or other obstructions which prevent persons driving vehicles on public streets, alleys or highways from obtaining a clear view of traffic when approaching an intersection or pedestrian crosswalk.

E.

Trees and shrubs.

F.

Dangerous trees. All trees which are injurious to public health or safety because of a diseased or damaged condition, and the storage of cut elm wood, unless such wood is debarked or sprayed with an effective elm bark beetle destroying insecticide.

G.

Fireworks. All use, possession or display of fireworks except as provided by the laws of the state.

Η.

Dilapidated buildings. All buildings or structures so old, dilapidated or out of repair as to be dangerous, unsafe, unsanitary or otherwise unfit for human use.

<u>I.</u>

Wires and cables over streets. All wires and cables over streets, alleys or public grounds which are strung less than 18 feet above the surface thereof.

T

Noisy animals or fowl. The keeping or harboring of any animal or fowl which, by frequent or habitual howling, yelping, barking, crowing or making of other noises, shall greatly annoy or disturb a neighborhood or any considerable number of persons within the Village.

K.

Obstructions of streets; excavations. All obstructions of streets, alleys, sidewalks or crosswalks and all excavations in or under the same except as permitted by this Code or which, although made in accordance with this Code, are kept or maintained for an unreasonable or illegal length of time after the purpose thereof has been accomplished or do not conform to the permit.

L.

Snow, ice and debris removal. All debris not removed, and all snow and ice not removed or sprinkled with salt, ashes, sawdust or sand.

Μ.

Refrigerators. All abandoned refrigerators or iceboxes from which the doors and other covers have not been removed or which are not equipped with a device for opening from the inside.

<u>N.</u>

Open pits, basements, etc. All open and unguarded pits, wells, excavations and basements.

O.

Flammable liquids violations. Repeated or continuous violations of this Code or the laws of the state relating to the storage of flammable liquids.

12-1-6 Junk, Certain Vehicles and Firewood.

A.

Public nuisances declared. The following are hereby declared to be public nuisances wherever they may be found within the Village:

(1)

Any motor vehicle, truck body, tractor or trailer as enumerated in Subsections $\underline{\mathbb{C}}$ and $\underline{\mathbb{D}}$ below and defined in Subsection B below.

(2)

Any junk stored contrary to Subsection E below.

(3)

Any firewood used or stored contrary to Subsection **F** below.

В.

Definitions. The words, phrases and terms used in this section shall be interpreted as follows:

DISASSEMBLED, INOPERABLE, JUNKED OR WRECKED MOTOR VEHICLES, TRUCK BODIES,

TRACTORS OR TRAILERS

Motor vehicles, truck bodies, tractors or trailers in such state of physical or mechanical ruin as to be incapable of propulsion or being operated upon the public streets or highways.

IN THE OPEN

Land which may be viewed from public streets or adjoining property.

JUNK

Worn out or discarded material of little or no value, including but not limited to household appliances or parts thereof, machinery and equipment or parts thereof, vehicles or parts thereof, tools, discarded building materials or any other unsightly debris, the accumulation of which has an adverse effect upon the neighborhood or Village property values, health, safety or general welfare.

MOTOR VEHICLE

As defined in § 340.01(35), Wis. Stats.

UNLICENSED MOTOR VEHICLES, TRUCK BODIES, TRACTORS OR TRAILERS

Motor vehicles, truck bodies, tractors or trailers which do not bear lawful current license plates.

C.

Storage of inoperable vehicles, etc.

(1)

Restricted. No person shall accumulate, store or allow any disassembled, inoperable, junked or wrecked motor vehicles, truck bodies, tractors or trailers in the open upon any public or private property in the Village for a period exceeding 10 days.

(2)

Exceptions.

(a)

Any business engaged in automotive sales or repair located in a properly zoned district may retain no more than five disassembled or wrecked vehicles, including vehicles under repair, in the open for a period not to exceed 30 days, after which such vehicles shall be removed.[1]

<u>D.</u>

Storage of unlicensed vehicles, etc.

(1)

Restricted. No person shall accumulate, store or allow any unlicensed motor vehicle, truck body, tractor or trailer in the open upon any public or private property in the Village for a period exceeding 10 days.

<u>(2)</u>

Exceptions.

(a)

Any business engaged in the sale, repair or storage of such unlicensed vehicles.

(b)

Garden tractors and mowers may be stored in the rear yard not less than 10 feet from any property line.

E

Storage of junk prohibited. No person, shall accumulate, store or allow any junk outside of any building on any public or private real estate located in the Village.

<u>F.</u>

Storage of firewood. No person shall store firewood on any residential premises except for use on the premises. No firewood pile may be located within the front setback. No firewood pile shall exceed four cords and firewood shall be neatly stacked.

G.

Issuance of citation; action to abate. Whenever the Police Chief shall find any such vehicle or junk, as defined in Subsection \underline{B} above, accumulated, stored or remaining in the open upon any property within the Village contrary to the provisions of Subsections \underline{C} , \underline{D} and \underline{E} above, or firewood stored contrary to Subsection \underline{F} above, he shall notify the owner of said property on which such vehicle, junk or firewood is located of the violation of this section. If such vehicle, junk or firewood is not removed within 10 days, the Police Chief shall cause a citation to be issued to the property owner or the occupant of the property upon which such vehicle, junk or firewood is located. In addition, action to abate such nuisance may be commenced.

H.

Penalty. Any person who shall be adjudicated to have violated any of the provisions of this section shall be subject to a forfeiture as provided in § 1-4 of this Code plus the costs of said prosecution and, upon default of payment of such forfeiture and costs, shall be imprisoned in the county jail until such forfeiture and costs are paid, but not to exceed 10 days. Each day that a violation of this section continues shall be deemed a separate offense.

A.

Enforcement. It shall be the duty of the Chief of Police, the Fire Chief, and a health officer to enforce those provisions of this chapter that come within the jurisdiction of their respective offices, including the issuance of citations, and they shall make periodic inspections and inspections upon complaint to ensure that such provisions are not violated. No action shall be taken under this section to abate a public nuisance unless the officer shall have inspected or caused to be inspected the premises where the nuisance is alleged to exist and shall have satisfied himself that a nuisance does, in fact, exist.

В.

Summary abatement.

(1)

Notice to owner. If the inspecting officer shall determine that a public nuisance exists within the Village and that there is great and immediate danger to the public health, safety, peace, morals or decency, the Village Presiden may direct the Chief of Police to serve notice on the person causing, permitting or maintaining such nuisance or upon the owner or occupant of the premises where such nuisance is caused, permitted or maintained and to post a copy of said notice on the premises. Such notice shall direct the person causing, permitting or maintaining such nuisance or the owner or occupant of the premises to abate or remove such nuisance within 24 hours and shall state that unless such nuisance is so abated, the Village shall cause the same to be abated and will charge the cost thereof to the owner, occupant or person causing, permitting or maintaining the nuisance, as the case may be.

(2)

Abatement by Village. If the nuisance is not abated within the time provided or if the owner, occupant or person causing the nuisance cannot be found, the officer having the duty of enforcement shall cause the abatement or removal of such public nuisance.

C.

Abatement by court action. If the inspecting officer shall determine that a public nuisance exists on private premises but that the nature of such nuisance is not such as to threaten great and immediate danger to the public health, safety, peace, morals or decency, he shall serve notice on the person causing or maintaining the nuisance and the owner of the property to remove the same within 10 days. If such nuisance is not removed within 10 days, he shall report such fact to the Village President, who may direct the Village Attorney to commence an action in Circuit Court for the abatement of the nuisance.

D.

Other methods not excluded. Nothing in this chapter shall be construed as prohibiting the abatement of public nuisances by the Village or its officials in accordance with the laws of the state nor as prohibiting an action to be commenced in the Circuit Court seeking a forfeiture.

E.

Cost of abatement. In addition to any other penalty imposed by this chapter for the erection, contrivance, creation, continuance or maintenance of a public nuisance, the cost of abating a public nuisance by the Village shall be collected as a debt from the owner, occupant or person causing, permitting or maintaining the nuisance, and if notice to abate the nuisance has been given to the owner, such cost shall be assessed against the real estate as a special charge.

12-1-8 Weed Control

A.

Noxious weeds and rank growth prohibited. No owner or occupant of any lot or parcel shall allow such property to become overgrown with any weeds or grass so as to constitute a public nuisance.

C.

Enforcement. If a property owner fails to control the growth of such weeds or rank growth of vegetation on his property, the Weed Commissioner shall serve upon him notice as to this fact. If such owner fails to abate this nuisance within five days after service of the notice, the Weed Commissioner shall take action to abate such public nuisance.

D.

Costs. If the Village causes a nuisance to be removed as provided in Subsection \underline{C} above, the actual cost thereof as provided in the Village fee schedule, together with an administrative fee equal to 10% of the actual cost, shall be charged to the property owner. If such charges are not paid by November 15 of the year in which they are billed, such charges, together with an additional administrative fee for collection equal to 10% of the total of such charges and fees, shall be extended on the next succeeding tax roll as a tax charged against the property affected and collected in the same manner as are other taxes, pursuant to § 66.0517, Wis. Stats.

[Amended 3-10-2008 by Ord. No. 1006-2008]

§ 12-1-9 Trees and shrubs in street right-of-way.

§ 12-1-10 Health nuisances.

A.

The Village of Neosho promulgates ordinances controlling the existence of public health nuisances within the Village of Neosho limits and makes reasonable rules for the enforcement of the provisions of this chapter. Any person violating any of the regulations of this chapter shall be subject to a penalty provided in § 1-4 of this Code. B

Any health nuisance may be abated.

[1]

§ 12-1-15 Violations and penalties.

In addition to the remedy for abatement provided in this chapter, any person who shall violate any provision of this chapter, or permit or cause a public nuisance, shall be subject to a penalty as not less than \$100, nor more than \$500 together with cost of prosecution, court costs and applicable fees, assessments, and surcharges.

This Ordinance shall take effect upon its passage and publication according to law.

January 6, 2016

<u>Jeanne M. McDermott</u> Jeanne M McDermott, Village President

ATTEST:

<u>Deanna L. Boldrey</u> Deanna L. Boldrey Village Clerk - Treasurer



107 Parallel Street Beaver Dam, WI 53916 (920) 356-9447 fax: (920) 356-9454 kunkelengineering.com April 20, 2020

Ms. Deanna Braunschweig, Clerk Village of Neosho P.O. Box 178 Neosho, WI 53059

Re: Professional Building Inspection, and Zoning Administration Services

Dear Ms. Braunschweig:

Please consider this transmittal a formal proposal to undertake professional building inspection and zoning administration services on behalf of the Village of Neosho. Kunkel Engineering Group will undertake these responsibilities in the Village just as we do for our clients located throughout Southcentral and Southeast Wisconsin.

Our firm will provide the following services for the Village:

- Issue and track permits
- Respond to telephone and email inquiries from Village staff, residents, and building contractors
- Schedule inspections on permitted activities, including, but not limited to, decks, fences, signs, accessory buildings, residential and commercial alterations, and additions
- Submit monthly inspection reports to the Village
- Property maintenance \$70/hour (when requested)
- Zoning administration at \$70/hour (when requested)
- Attend meetings at no charge to the Village (when requested)

We intend to implement an 90/10 reimbursement from permit fee proceeds in order to minimize the out of pockets costs by Village residents and taxpayers. This means Kunkel Engineering Group would receive 90% of the permit fees while the Village would retain 10% of the permit fees based on the Village's current fee schedule. See attached.

Some of the advantages of working with our firm to provide building inspection and zoning

administration services include the following:

1. Kunkel Engineering Group provides mobile availability 50 hours per week with

inspectors in the County to help reduce travel time and promote faster service.

2. We provide prompt inspections in order to reduce call backs and facilitate positive

relationships with property owners and contractors.

3. We will maintain required certifications and credentials of residential and

commercial construction, plumbing, electrical, and HVAC.

4. We will assist the Village of Neosho in legal aspects of enforcement, including

investigating complaints and appearing as an expert witness (when requested).

This agreement between Owner/Kunkel may be terminated by either party without cause with

thirty (30) days written notice to the other party. Fees and expenses incurred by Kunkel will be

reimbursed by the Owner up to the date of termination.

We are proud of our work ethic and systematic approach to conducting building inspection

services and believe the Village of Neosho will benefit from our experience. Additionally, if

Kunkel Engineering Group is awarded a contract for building inspection services, we would be

happy to review the Village's current building inspection fee schedule at your request.

Should you have any questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to

contact us. On behalf of Kunkel Engineering Group, I sincerely appreciate the opportunity to

submit the following proposal for building inspection, and zoning administration services.

Sincerely,

KUNKEL ENGINEERING GROUP

Don Neitzel

General Manager

Village of Neosho			
d d			
BUILDING PERMITS	FEES		
1) Residential Early Start	\$72.60		
2) New Residential (includes garage, decks & basements)	\$0.25 per sq. ft.	I	
(mechanicals included)	min. \$726.00		
3) Manufactured & HUD Dwellings	\$363.00 plus \$0.25 per sq. ft.		
A\C	for attached garage and decks		
4) State seal (at state cost plus \$2 administrative fee)	\$35.00		
5) Residential Additions	\$0.25 per sq. ft.		
C) Desidential Describe O Alternative	Min. \$181.50		
6) Residential Remodels & Alterations	\$0.25 per sq. ft.		
	Min. \$121.00		
7) Electrical only (Including Service Upgrade)	\$108.90		
8) Plumbing only	\$96.80		
9) HVAC only	\$96.80		
10) In Ground Pools (where applicable)	\$211.75		
11) Detached Garage	\$96.80		
12) Decks	\$0.61 per sq. ft.		
	Min. \$121.00		
13) New One & Two Family Erosion Control	\$96.80		
14) Residential Additions Erosion Control	\$60.50		
15) Raze/Demo	\$60.50		
16) Preliminary Inspection for Relocation of Structure	\$302.50		
17) Commercial Early Start	\$181.50	V	
18) Commercial New Construction & Additions , Multi-Family (3 family or more),	Construction	\$0.14 per sq. ft	
Restaurants, Motels, Offices, CBRF, Taverns, Mercantile, Assembly Halls,		min. fee \$90.75	
Manufacturing and Industrial, Schools, Hospitals, Institutional, and	Electrical	\$0.06 per sq. ft	
Vehicle Repair and Storage, etc.	Plumbing	\$0.06 per sq. ft	
	HVAC	\$0.05 per sq. ft	
19) Minimum Commercial Plumbing & HVAC Fee	\$96.80		
20) Minimum Commercial Electrical Fee	\$145.20		
21) Commercial Remodel (mechanicals as needed)	\$0.10 per sq. ft.		
	min. fee \$96.80		
22) Commercial New Construction-Additions-Remodel for	\$0.09 per sq. ft.		
Storage Buildings or Shell Buildings (mechanicals as needed)	min. fee \$96.80		
23) Commercial Erosion Control		\$181.50 for the first acre &	
	\$60.50 per acre th	ereafter	
24) Administrative Permits: Sheds, Fences, Signs (Where Applicable)	\$42.35		
25) OTHER	\$85.00 / hour		
L. Grant Inspections			
2. Building Code Review			
3. Habitability Issues			
Re-Inspection for Corrective Actions Ordered			
. Property Maintenance			
i. Liquor License Inspections 7. Inspections for Administrative Permits			
	1		